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Def endant - appel | ant Alan Mejia-Aguirre (“Mejia”) pleaded
guilty to one count of reentry of a deported alien previously
convicted of an aggravated felony in violation of 8 U.S. C
§ 1326(a) and (b)(2). At sentencing, the district court inposed,
over Megjia's objection, an eight-1level enhancenent under United
States Sentencing Guidelines (“QGuidelines” or “US. S.G")

8§ 2L1.2(b)(1)(C) for a previous aggravated-felony conviction.

The court calculated Mejia’'s Quidelines total offense |level as 13

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.



and his crimnal-history category as Il, yielding a sentencing
range of 15 to 21 nonths’ inprisonnent, and it sentenced Mgjia to
15 nonths’ inprisonnment. Mejia appeals his sentence.

Mejia s sole argunent on appeal is that the eight-Ievel
enhancenent for an aggravated-felony conviction was erroneous

under Lopez v. Conzales, 127 S. . 625 (2006). WMejia's prior

fel ony conviction was for the Texas offense of possession of |ess
t han one gram of cocaine. The governnent concedes that Mejia’'s
prior conviction was not an aggravated felony under 8 U S. C
8§ 1326(b)(2) and U.S.S.G 8§ 2L1.2(b)(1)(C; that is, it was not
“Illicit trafficking in a controlled substance . . . , including
a drug trafficking crine (as defined in section 924(c) of Title
18),” 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(43)(B), since possession of |ess than
one gram of cocaine is not a “felony punishable under the
Control |l ed Substances Act,” 18 U S.C. 8§ 924(c)(2). The
governnent al so concedes that Mejia s sentence should be vacat ed.
We agree.

Accordingly, Mejia s sentence is VACATED and the case

REMANDED for resentencing in light of Lopez.



